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412 E 47th Street Chicago 1;, Ill. 

September 21, 19;6 

Dr. G. Howard Ooven 
state Off1ce Building

400 South Spring Street 

Springfield, Illinois 

Dear Dr. Gowens 

I am 1nclosing, herewith, a copy recent co spondence
with Dr. Gerty regarding the Il port. Prior to this 
I have talked with Dr. Rosent e occasions since 
our last meeting and also to • Sher. and Mrs . Walters vho 
was the social worker at Illi s. Walters bas subm1tte4 
a detailed and apparently ve1·y ble report to Dr. Gerty, 
as has Dr. Sherman. Dr ::_~~~1J1tha who by the way is still on 
our payroll, has re,~n.an ted t he has n·.lt tound the 
time but that he is t. have informed him of the 
urgency of his repo 

Pursuant to your rec message I will send yo~ a 

the return 
be next w 
statement 
of the bud 
finds time) 
documents t 

our previous 


With very best regards, I am 


YotU-s very ~ruly, 


Leonidas H. Berry, M.D. 

Coordinator 

Medical Counseling Clinics 
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